Tracx Maloz —————E

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 9:10 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

[x] £

Order approved

Your purchase crder request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison{tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-5827774-3143403
113.9028886-5337063
113-7151923-8100203
113-0345657-1814667

Approved by Todd Sattison {tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503 US

ltems in order 6

Total $1,123.63

Approved items

Power Sonic PS-1250 12V 5AH SLA Battery 12 Volt F2 Terminal - 6 Pack
$86.50 | Oty 1

Siemens 75DF 14 Replacement Contact Kit, Starter Size: 1
$132.37 | Oty 2

APC UPS Battery Backup for Computer, BES50G Surge Protector with Battery
Backup, Dataline Protection
$93.99 | Cty 2




Wi

B E PRESSURE 85.206.424L Telescoping Wand, 4-Stage, 24' Length, 4000 psi, 200
Degree F, 8.0 GPM, Black/Yellow
$159.79 | Oty 1

STREAMLIGHT Lightweight Rechargeable Long-Range 1000 Lumens Waypoint 300
Yellow Spotiight w/120V AC Charger with Waypoint Rechargeable/Super Siege 12V
DC Cord

$197.03 | Oty 2

Dry & Dry [2 LBS] Blue Premium Indicating Silica Gel Beads(Industry Standard 3-5
mm) - Reusable Desiccant Beads Silica Gel Desiccant
$16.98 | Qty 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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5124124, 1:42 PM

Delivering to Auburn 46706
Update location

Industriat & Scientific

« Back to rsults
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Dry & Dry [2 LBS] Blue Premium Indicating Silica Gel Beads(industry Standard 3-5 mm) - Reusable Desiccant Beads Silica Gel D. ..

Al ~

Janitornial & FacHities

Safety Supplies

dry dry desiccant

Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Dry & Dry [2 LBS] Blue Premium
Indicating Silica Gel Beads(industry
Standard 3-5 mm) - Reusable Desiccant

Beads Silica Gel Desiccant

Visit the Dry & Dry Store
4.7 2,662 ratings | Search this page
1K+ bought in past month

List Price: $18-39 Details
Pricer $16.98 Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Retirns
You Save: $2.01 {11%)

Save 10% on 2 select item(s) Shop itemss

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $6,98 $36:08 upon approval for the Amazon
Store Card. No annual fee,

BS
36LBS 3.71BS 6 LBS 8LBS 16 LBS
32 LBS 44 LBS 64 LBS
Brand Ory & Dry
Color Blue,Pink
Special Feature Portable
Capacity 2 Liters
Product 2°Dx 5"W x 7.5"H
Dimensions

Recommended Residential

v See more

About this item

s Silica Gel Beads Size: 3-5 mm; These are not the fine powder type
for drying flowers; Do not use them for drying flowers; You can
place the beads inside organza bags, muslin bags, or any other
breathable bags; Replacement desiccant for air dryers and
COmMpressors

+ Indicating Blue silica gel beads will change to Pink when 50-60%:
absorbed with moisture; Still atmost half more capacity is left to
absorb moisture even after color change; Blue Beads contain less
than 0.3% Cobalt Chloride which may pose health risk if ingested
in large quantities; Do not use for food or medication

¢ Beads can be Reactivated by Placing in the Oven for 0.5 to 2 haurs
at 200 to 250F Or Microwave for 10 Minutes at Defrost Mode;
Don't use over 250F in the Oven; Depending on the beads'
condition, they may take shorter than the recommended time;
Please check the beads’ color periodically

= Beads are stored in an Air-Tight Sealed Container for Long-term
Preservation and Protection; Handle in the jug for easy carry and
pour; Packaging jugs are made in the USA

[Warranty Information] Qur products are supported with new
replacement or full refund with no time limits if they don’t work

Additional Details

Material Handling

Educational Supplies

prime

)

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Pickup
One-time purchase:
£16.98

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Thursday, May 30
on arders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
May 29, Order within 10 hrs 19
mins

Delivering to Aubum 46706 -
Update locatian

in Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from Amazon

Sald by Dry & Dry(Siticagel
Factory}
Returns  30-day
refund/freplacemnent
Payment  SeCure transaction
Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:

21698

FREE delivery Thursday, May 30
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Ships from' Amazen

Sold by: Dry & Dry(Salicagel $actory)

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (2) from ¥16* FREE
Shipping on orders over $35.00
shipped by Amazon.

https:/fwww.amazon.com/Premium-Indicating-Silica-Industry-Standard/dp/B013L31 PQO/ref=sr_1_47crid=20EQF745QJTH2&dib=eyJ2ijoiMSJ9.a0ifgn. ..

e



Industrial & Scientific

Janitorial & Facilities

ldustrial & Scientific ~

Satety Supplies

Medical Supplies

Search Amazon

food Service

sustrial & Soentific » industrial Electrical » Conuols & Wrdicatons 3 Maoeos Slarters

—

Roll over image to zoom in

Buy it with

W
Hog

B R

&

&

This item: Siemens 750F 14
Replacement Contact Kit,
Starter Size: 1

$1328%8

Diagnostic Equipment

Material Handling

Siemens 75DF14 Replacement Contact Kit,

Starter Size: 1
Visit the SIEMENS Slore
Search this page

S'] 3285

@

Report an issue wilh this product or seller

Siemens 75D73070A Starter
and Contactor AC Coil, D0-2
1/2 Size, P U ESP200 Model ...

799

Products related to this item

pensared [

Hubbeil Raco 65008R
Rectangular Flooe Box
Kit Metallic Cover Plate,
15 Amp, Brass

115

$4 800

TayMac MM410C Single
Horizostal/Yertical
Maunt 1-Gang
Weatherproof In-Use...
9,282

X
3799

YRR

0 VM;}L@:‘W
Th

New GE THQL1130 Circutt
Breaker Plug in 1 Pole 3DA

120/240 10 Pack
GG

I.Jl £ L L) L3

LUXRITE 3-4 Inch LED

Flusk Mount & Recessed

Light, 7.5W, 5CCT

2700K-5000K, 650LM,...
3

$1349 (422 49/count)

customers also viewed these products

ks —

Total price: $312.38
Add all 3 to Cart

Some of these items ship saoner than the

others
Show details

LUXRITE 3-4 Inch LED
Flush Mount & Recessed
Lighy, 7.5W, SCCT

2700K 5000K, 650LM,, .,

4

$2695

Pane 1ol 3

a
b ‘j

RACO G239BP
with Recessedd
15A TR Device
Adpustable Sted
&t

15,268

Educational Supplics

Sealants and Lubricamts

$‘| 3288

FREE delivery May 31 - June 3.
Details

Deliversixg to Acubiam 46706 -
Update location

Only 2 left in stock - order
soon.

Quanlil-.rX =

Add to Cart
Buy Now
Ships fromy SupplyMount
Sold by SupplyMount
Retuens 30 day easy returns

Payrnent Secure transaction

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (3) from 313287 & FREE
Shipping

Sty o



Home Audio & Theater Products ~  Search Amazon

Home Audio & Theater  Premium Audio Headphonos Home Theater Systems = Speakers = Wireless Audio Stereo System Components ACOOELO0S Dheals

7 ¢

calth & Househeld + Household Supplies » Househald Batteries » 12V

Power Sonic PS-1250 12V 5AH SLA Battery

$8750
12 Volt F2 Terminal - 6 Pack

Brand: Power Sonic FREE dclivery Tuesday, May 28.
5.0 2ratings | Search this page Order within 22 hrs 20 mins,
Details
3 50
8 7 Detivering Lo Aubin 46706 -
Update tocation
Get $10 ofl instandy: Pay $77.50 #8750 upon approval for the Arnazon Store In Stock
Cardd. N anhual fee.
_Quantity: 1
Brand Power Sonic
Terminal F2 Terminal Add to Cart
Manufacturer Power-5onic
Buy Now
Vehicle Service Type Voltage Ships from  AAA Security Depot USA
Motorcycle 12 Volts Soldby  AAR Secunity Depor USA
Battery Cell Composition Item Weight Rotwns  30-day easy returns
Sealed Lead Acid 3 Pounds Payment  Secwne transaction
About this item Add to List

s P5-1250 12V SAH SLA Battery 12 VOLT F2 TERMINAL - 6 Pack

Report anassue with this product on seller
Other sellers on Amazon

New (5) from 84" & FREE
Shipping

Consider a similar item

Chowe '

Admazon Basics 8-Pack 9 Volt Alkaline Performance All-
8 Purposc Batlerics, 5-Year Shelf Life, Packaging May Vary
(168046}

ﬂ Acd i carl

e w# Climate Pledge Friendly

Frequentiy bought together

EE

Total price: $174.28

l':"‘ l": + + Add all 3 to Cart
This item: Power Sonic P5-1250 Power Somc PS-1250 12V 5AH Power Sonic PS-1250 12V SAH
12V 5AH SLA Battery 12 Volt F2 Replacemnt tor CSB GP1245-F2 SLA Dattery 12 Volt F2 Terminal -
Terminal - 6 Pack SLA Battery - 2 Pack 4 Pack
$g7s0 $2979 (314 50/Court) $5p%

Products related to this item

pivar v



Home Audio & Theater  Prenuum Audio e piph et Home Theater Systenis Speakers Wireless Audio Stereo System Components ALLOS L0 Deals
T A TEILE
Bick Of esides
prime
pa——

BES50G Surge Protector with Battery
Backup, Dataline Protection

Visil the APC Slorc
4.6 37.042 1atings | Scarch this page
500+ bought in past month

59686

@ APC UPS Battery Backup for Computer,

Get 310 off instantly: Pay 586.86 49686 upon approval for the Amazon Store
Card, No annual fee.

IDLOS

5

MAwvailable at a lower price from other setlers that may not offer free Prime
shipping.

Size: S50VA

SS0VA GOIVA 650VA BEOVA

Style: UPS

uPs LS Plus USE Charger

Roll aver imagoe to zoom in

Brand APC

Battery Cell Sealed Lead Acid
Composition

Product
Dimensions

7Dx12"W x 3.3"H

Voltage 120 Volis
Color Black

eA/F“/ About this item
‘} @ « S50VA / 330W Backup Battery power supply

? (,M( « B Outlets (NEMA 5-15R): 4 UPS Battery Backup and Surge Protector

Outlets; 4 Outlets with Surge Protection Only
* Surge protection far ethernat dataline ports (RJ45 10/100 ports)
M} ¢ S' Power Cord, right-angle 3-prong wall plug (NEMA 5-15P), wall-
/ﬂl mountable, plus Windows PC power-management software (Mac OS5 uses
native "Energy Saver” Settings)

¢ Replaceable Battery; The battery can be replaced when needed with RBC
model APCRBC 110 (sold separately}

+ This BE550G APC battery backup comes with a 3-year warranty, plus
75,000 dollars connected-equipment policy

Report an issue with this produck or seller

Similar item to consider

choice

Amazon Basics Standby UPS 600VA 360W Surge Protector

Battery Power Backup - 8 Qutlets, Black
(11295)
$67.64

Sporsonl

Frequently bought together

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

$9686

FREE clelivery Tuesday, May 28.
Order within 16 brs 22 mins

Oelivering to Auburn 46706 -
Upiiate locaticn

In Stock
Qua-uliljrx 2
Add te Cart

Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon.com

said by Amazen.com

Returns Hon returnable duc to
Hazmat satety rrasons

Suppnrt Froduct support
inchited

W See more

Add a Protection Plan:

{7} 2-Vear Protection for $9.99

{Z} 3-Year Protection for $13.49

7] Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
{Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New & Used (41) from 355% +
£18.87 shipping

Add an Accessory:
Amazon Basics 12 Volt Battery

with Long-Lasting Powcer
$5.80 Add 1o Cart



industrial & Scientific >

Industrial & Scientitic  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

Search Amazon

Patig, Lawn & Garden > Qutdoor Power Tools » Replacement Parts & Accessories » Pressure Washer Parts & Accessaries @ Accessaries

Roll over image to zoom in

2 VIDEOS

B E PRESSURE 85.206.424L
Telescoping Wand, 4-Stage,
24' Length, 4000 psi, 200
Degree F, 8.0 GPM,
Black/Yellow

Brand: B E PRESSURE
4.3 1,563 ratings

hoice '

100+ bought in past month

-20% %1597
List Price; $399:00
FREE Returns

Get $10 off instantly; Pay $149.79 345933 upon
approval for the Amazon Store Card. Ne annual
fee

Size: 1-{Pack)

1-(Pack) 2-{Pack) 3-{Pack)
$155.79 £8505.95 $1.24% 95

4-(Pack) S-{Pack)
$1,73295 $2,199 25

Brand B E PRESSURE
Material Aluminium / Fiberglass
Color Black/Yellow

Product 288"L x 0.25'W
Dimensions

Item Weight 6.74 Kilograms

Maximum 4000 Pound per Square inch
Pressure

Item Length 24 Feet

About this item
s Inlet: 3/8 In. Quick Connect Plug

+ Qutlet: 1/4 In. Brass Socket {Accepts Color
Coded Nozzles)

» Package Weight: 15.0 Lbs

* Package Quantity :1
Customner ratings by feature
Value for money

Durability

Maneuverability

Easy to use

See all reviews

Report an issue with this product or seller

38
38
34
32

Educational Supplies

Sponsored

prime

S

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning maovies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

1 5979

FREE Returns
FREE delivery Sunday, May 26

Or fastest delivery Friday, May
24. Order within 9 hrs 28 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706
Update location

In Stock

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Amazon.com
Sold by Amazon.com

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of rece pt

Packaging Ships in product
packaging

v San more

Add a Protection Plan:
[ 2-Year Protection for $18.99

| 3-Year Protection for $25 99
[ Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
{Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

[ Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Willing to wait?
1478
FREE detivery May 24 - 29

Ships from: American Airless
Sold by: American Airless

Add to List



